MEMORANDUM

May 21, 2015
TO: Augusta County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Patrick J. Coffield, County Administrator
SUBJECT: STAFF BRIEFING, TUESDAY, MAY 26, 2015, 1:30 p.m.
Board Meeting Room, Government Center, Verona, VA
ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION
S/B-01 1:30 p.m. VDOT ROADS
Report by VDOT.
S/B-02 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Report by Staff.
S/B-03 FIRE AND RESCUE
Report by Staff.
S/B-04 DOMINION — TRANSMISSION LINE REBUILD PROJECT
Discuss E&S Inspection Report.
S/B-05 MILL PLACE COMMERCE PARK — WATER TANK
Discuss resolution to create an Internal TIF Agreement.
S/B-06 TAXINCREMENT FUNDING UPDATE
Discuss staff report on status of existing Tax Increment Funding (TIF)
agreements.
S/B-07 PLANNING COMMISSION/PUBLIC HEARINGS
1) Community Fellowship Church of the Nazarene, rezoning, on the
south side of the intersection of Long Meadow Road (Route 608)
and Kiddsville Road (Route 796) in Fishersville (Wayne District).
2) Floodplain Overlay Zoning District — Zoning Ordinance
S/B-08 WAIVERS/VARIANCES
S/B-09 MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY THE BOARD
S/B-10 MATTERS TO BE PRESENTED BY STAFF
S/B-11 CLOSED SESSION
VIEWINGS

H5-26sb1.15

1. Community Fellowship Church of the Nazarene property



